

Nailstone Parish Council

Minutes of the Nailstone Parish Council Meeting at Dovebank Primary School, Wednesday 26th January 2022, 7pm

Public Session

- 131/2021 Resolution to receive apologies for absence
 Apologies were received from Cllr Bonshor, Cllr Crane 8pm
- 132/2021 Resolution to receive declarations of interest on items on the agenda Cllr Crane has a personal and financial interest on agenda item 133/2021
- 133/2021 Briefing from Stoneshollow Solar regarding the changes to their previous solar farm plans, benefits and imminent planning application.

 A representative from JBM attended the meeting and briefed councillors and attendees on the revisions made since his previous briefing at the parish council meeting. He confirmed that the application has been submitted to HBBC and is awaiting validation.
- 134/2021 Public Questions members of the public are invited to address the council in respect of business itemised on the agenda. Matters raised but not itemised on the agenda can be noted by councillors BUT no decisions can be made by the council in this session other than to refer the matter to the next agenda for debate by the council unless deemed appropriate by the Chair.

Could the council consider grit bins around the village?
The Chair agreed the clerk would look into the costs and insurance implications and bring back to a future meeting for discussion.

A resident asked about the contractor and what work was being done on the church yard/flower beds in the church yard. There was a suggestion about a wild flower meadow to reduce moving costs?

Email: clerk@nailstoneparishcouncil.org.uk



The chairman confirmed a meeting would be taking place with the contractor, Once that had taken place further discussions with the church could take place.

A verbal report was given by NTAG representative. It was agreed no further action would be taken until the report from LCC Highways following their monitoring Dec 2021. The chairman thanked them, and advised if they could email the report through it would be uploaded to the NTAG page of the website.

(Councillor Crane joined the meeting)

- 135/2021 Planning Applications for Public comment None
- 136/2021 Update from Footpath Group
 - Kissing Gates have now been installed. Clerk to claim the 2021 PCIF Grant awarded.
 - Two further damaged stiles were reported as well as directional posts. Clerk to speak to lcc footpaths to ask about replacement signage (nwldc?), Council to seek further funding streams to replace stiles
- 137/2021 Update from District Councillor Crooks/
 Cllr crooks submitted his report and highlighted any key points for councillors.
- 138/2021 Update from County Councillor Harrison-Rushton Not present
- 139/2021. Community Group/Village Organisations Update
 An opportunity for community representatives to update the council with any forthcoming events, requests for support, or items for the newsletter.

 Pancake race 26th Feb 2022 10.30am

Closure of the public session.



Members of the public are welcome to remain at the meeting, but must NOT interject, make representation or try and influence councillor decisions.

Council Resolutions

- 140/2021. Resolution to approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Parish council held November 2021Approved as a true and correct record of the meeting.
- 141/2021. Resolution to discuss any planning applications and receive any reports from Cllr Harris

 None
- 142/2021 Resolution to discuss preparations for Queens Jubilee 2022 Planning meeting 9th Feb 2022. Kathy to host Clerk to seek funding streams
- 143/2021 Resolution to agree delegated powers to Cllr Harrison to instruct and liaise with a local company to oversea HR/Contract staffing matters Agreed.
- 144/2021 Resolution to agree a working committee to review grounds maintenance, village planters contract for 2022/2023 year.

 (Council to review what is done and what needs doing Including planters, old and new? Mowing, village signs etc)

 Cllr Smith to lead and bring back to council.
- 145/2021 Resolution to agree a working committee to review village assets maintenance for the 2022/2023 year Cllr Harrison to lead on this
- 146/2021 Resolution to agree any requests for support from agenda item 139/2021 Pancake Race 2022 Agree in principle.

 Risk assessment required and disclaimer signed by all participants.
- 147/2021 Council to consider proposal re Interlink South Country Park



The council discussed this in detail, The idea is highly favoured but the location is not suitable. No parking and too remote so open to be abused. Council to ask for meeting to discuss further, Cllr Harrison to discuss options with the Aldi site at the next meeting.

148/2021 Council to consider proposal from Dovebank School regarding joining the LiFE multi academy trust.

Council happy to support the decision of the governing body elected to represent the school/children.

149/2021 Finance

Resolution to Approve the payments for January 2021 (appendix1) Resolution to Approve the Accounts to Date, Bank reconciliation and Expenditure against Budget (Appendix 2 Attached) Agreed.

150/2021 Ongoing Items - (Updates... No decision required)

Neighbourhood Plan Speedwatch 2022 Queens Jubilee 2022

151/2021 Newsletter

Requests/Items to be included in next months parish newsletter (deadline 16th Month)

152/2021 Correspondance

153/2021. Aldi Update (No decision Required)

An opportunity for Aldi to share any important updates or the council to minute/submit any questions/concerns.

Next Meeting

Wednesday 23rd February 2022 7pm